

~ MINUTES ~

Members Present: Mayor Beverley Wells

Councilors: Eric Snow

Dana Taylor Ryan Snow

Absent: Deputy Mayor Melissa Hierlihy

Councilors: Scott Rose
Steven Rowe

Also Present: Clerk/Manager Marjorie Dawson

Maintenance Staff Jonny Jessop

Call to Order:

Mayor Wells called to order at approximately 7:32 pm.

Adoption of Minutes:

Motion # 22-046 Minutes of the May 4, 2022 meeting to be adopted, as presented.

Moved/Seconded D. Taylor / R. Snow

All in favour MOTION CARRIED

Council discussed the progress on the NL Pony walking Trail.

Committee Reports:

Bay de Grave Regional Municipal Services Board: The board held a special meeting on June 1st and will be out for the summer unless an urgent matter arises. There will be a mental health first aid course on June 11th and 12th for department members. Councilor Eric Snow commended Councilor Dana Taylor for her help on the Board and the excellent job she is doing representing the Town of South River.

CBN Joint Council: The Mobile Crisis Response Team reported that they have been busy with Mental Health calls. Dr. Tuttle called for representatives to join the Sledge Hockey Committee. There is also a Reboot Committee to address doctor shortages and some members volunteered for that committee. The RCMP reported that there have been many speeding complaints in the area. Joint Council is closed for the summer and will meet again in September.

Correspondence Reviewed:

Department of Infrastructure and Transportation – ICIP Accelerated Deadline

Council discussed ICIP applications and is not considering any new projects. Council to request that the department give serious consideration to the four applications already submitted.

Town of South River

-	•					
н	11	ia	n	00	C	٠
	$\iota \iota$	ш	μ			

Motion # 22-047 To approve payment of the May 2022 accounts payable in the amount of \$33,193.58, as presented.

Moved/Seconded D. Taylor / E. Snow

All in favour MOTION CARRIED

General Business:

Council discussed grading unpaved roads in the community.

Council discussed the wastewater regulations update that was presented at the MNL 2022 Symposium last month. There is a proposed amendment to the federal regulations that would give towns until 2030 or 2040 to become compliant with the regulations and MNL will let towns know when the amendment comes in to force. Council reviewed the Town's progress to date noting that the Town is currently monitoring wastewater at the outfall; Councilors and staff have checked with various companies about wastewater treatment options; BMS North Atlantic attended a council meeting and presented information and options for wastewater treatment; Councilors and staff continue to seek information, options, and updates on wastewater treatment through MNL and other organizations; and the Town has funds set aside to pay for the municipal portion of waste water treatment once provincial and/or federal grants are awarded.

Council discussed a business operating without a permit on Springfield Road. Clerk to issue a Stop Work Order.

Council discussed dilapidated buildings in the community. Clerk to issue letters to property owners.

Adjournment

Town of South River

Meeting adjourned at approximately 9 pm.	
Council resolved to meet again on July 6, 2022.	
**	wn Council at South River Town Hall, in the Province of day of, 2022.
Recorded & Typed by: Marjorie Dawson	Approved by Council & Witnessed by: Bev Wells
Town Clerk	Mayor

2